
(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Mnndav Novembers^ 2006 1:32 PM 

;CTD) (FBI), 

RE 
r r r n \ / cnn f (FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 
.b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks for the clarification!.| | 

](CTD) (FBI) 
—Original Message-

From: I 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 9:05 AM 
To: =T~— | (OGaiFBB_ 
Cc: L I^DUFBir 
Subject: RE: 

](FBI) 

Jd6 
b7C 
.b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning b5 
b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

As for the CAU NSLs, I only serve them, I do not write them, that is something that the case agent normally does. So 
unfortunately I was unaware of any changes in wording or structure of the NSLs. 

Thank you for the clarification on this matter, I will be sure to keep it in mind for the future. 

Have a great Thanksgiving. 
to 6 
tolC 

-—Original Messaci— 
From: | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. November 20. Z0&6 8:19 AM 
To: 
Cc: i fFBilr 

Subject: RE: 
HSDL JCTD) (FBI) 

] (FBI ) [ ](OGC) (FBI), ](CTD) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

! NSL VIO-23063 



Plsasp rtn nnt fnllnw this arlvirp 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: | 
Ser^i 
To: 
Cc: 

H(FBI) 
Friday NnvPLmhPr 17 7nnfi 3:43 PM 

Subject: 

¡mit 
PoGQ ÌFBT1 

l(FBIi:l (FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent 
To: 

CTD) (FBI) 
Monday. Npvember l ' j . 2006 2:18 PM 

Subject: "RE 
IEB1L 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

H Ì AC A CAU tip that we like to share 

b 6 
b7C 

- b 5 
I 

You are hereby requested to provide to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the name, address, length of 
service, and local and long distance toll billing records associated with the following information for the periods 
identified: 

(XXX) xxx-xxxx. 

NGL VI0230G4 



Thanks! 

mail. :o) 
PS Welcome to the Bu! If you have any telecom-related questions, don't hesitate to shoot me an e- b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Messaae-
From: [ _ 
Sent: Monday. November 13."2fl06 11:57 AM 
To: 
Subject: W: 

KFBI) 
J373Ü06 11 
" r ™ fFRn 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

usea ti 
your help. 
Hasta Luego, 

I haven't received anything back from This was my first NSL as a new agent and I just b 6 
ie language given to me in the pony. What language would be better in this situation? Thanks for t )7 c 

]CTD) (FBI) 
—Original Messaqe-

From: 
Sent: Monday. November 13. 2006 9:47 AM 
To: I l(FBI) 
Subject: 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning 
I just received your request foi This task has been assigned. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

I have a couple of quick questions for you regarding this request. First! 

Thanks & I look forward to working with you! 

b7D 

NSL VIO-23065 



Intelligence Analyst 
CTD / CXS / CAU 
FBIHQ - Room 4512 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

"Be the change you wish to see in the world..." - Gandhi 

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

4 NSL VI023066 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

I hursday, April 27, 2006 3:59 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| 
i n r c n IFRh 

'OGC) (FBI 

OGC) (FBI) 
PM 

bCPA changes 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OCA) (FBI* 

OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
h 2 
.b7E 

! NSL VIO-23108 



b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-23109 



(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, April 17, 2006 2:38 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC)(FBI) 
NSL lOBs - rewording the attachmen 

(OGC) (FBI) 

information 

b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

! NSL VIO-23110 



Message Page 1 of 4 

OGC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 10:28 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: RE 

(OGC) (FBI) 
issue specifics 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - you have a copy of a proposal I drafted (having cribbed from 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. November 14, 200Î 
ToJ 
(FB: 
Cc: 

](OGC) (FBI); 
AM 

(FBI 

Subject: RE 
(FBI) 

issue specifics 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

have laid out. June 
NSLB's highest 

(OGC) 

priority for just the reasons you 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
.b7D 

b 2 

Original Messaqe-
(OGC) (FBI) From 

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 9:47 AM 
To: 
(OG; 
Cc: 

H E E E L 
]FBI); 

Subject: RE: 
BI ) 

issue specifics 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. B 2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b5 

NSL V1Ü-23111 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 4 

b 5 

b 4 

.b7D 

All the more reason for a legislative amendment to 2709. 
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI 
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Assistant General Counsel 

Tel: 
Fax 
pager 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

- OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

Original Message-
Fromf FBI) 
Sent: I hursdav. November 10. 2005 2:27 PM 

]3GQ (FBD: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) Cc|_ 

Subject: FW: 
(FBI); 

issue specifics 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b6 
b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

Thank vnu. 

6/21/2007 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
NSL VIO-23112 



Message Page 1 of 4 

Original Message 
From 
Servt 
To 

OGC) (FBI) 
iMMWPmifpr i n .2005 12:16 PM 

Subject: RE: 
=BI) 

issue specifics 

to 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 
b 4 
b7D 

Original Message 
From 
Sent 
To: 

biëcf; 

(FBI) 
Thursday. November 10.1005 1:25 PM 

Sub] e 
(OGC) (FBI) 

issue specifics 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

Is it time to get Julie Thomas or 
want the chance to go through yuui y-maiis IU nut > 

at NSLB involved, or do you still 

'Thanx 

NSL VIO-23113 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 4 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-23114 

6/21/2007 



(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I hursday, June 15, 2006 2:21 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBM 

lOGC) (FBI) 
HW: HC 

(OGC) (FBI) 
]OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SÈSRËT 
RÉCORD 315 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: EC 

s E t t e e f 
REÖORD 315 

bGC) (FBI) 
i-rigay, NAY 2B, ¿UUB IU:JVAM 

JTD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

S 
Exigent 

•cumstances Letter t 
Sorry. here it is. 

—Original Message— 
From: | frCTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. May 26, 2006 8:57 AM 
To: 
Subject: Kb: tC 

b 6 
IOGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

RÉCORD 315 

I 1 I 1 b7C Two of the attachments are for | | The one for] |is missing. ^ 
Thanks. 

Original Message-
From 
Seni 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: EC 

SÈSRËT 
RÉfc(?RD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) 

QOI 
I(CTD) (FBI) 
^(CTD) (FBI); 

IOGC) (FBI) 

.b7D b 6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); 

NSL VIO-23115 



Here are the revised exigent circumstances letters fo 

« File: Exigent Circumstances Letter foij fevised.wpd >><<_File: Exigent Circumstances Letter to 
i . , _., _ . ' " ' r] [e I Irevised.wpd » « File: Exigent Circumstances Letter for|__fevised.wpd » 

b 6 
.b7C 

Original Messpoa 
From: 
Seijfc 
To 
Cc 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Friday. May ¿9. 2006 1:21 PM 

QGCi CFRT'l 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Please start using PRONTO. | 
b 4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

[OGC) (FBI); 

Attached is an updated EC for your review. 
b 6 

« File: NSLguidance051906.wpd » b 7 C 
Thanks. 

-Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

S&SRET 

Friday, May 19, 2006 9:58 AM 
] (OGC) (FBI) 

[CTD) (FBI) 
[CTD) ( F B I ) f _ 

• (CTD) (FBTT 
(OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 
b7C 

RE: EC 

RrC(>RD 315 
Duplicate OGC4-"D" Email/volume 3 

2 NSL VIO-23116 



Original Messaoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Friday. May 19. 2006 9:23 AM 

|(OGn CFRTI 
EEPHFBI);! 

Subject: 

SESRgt 
RECORD 315 

Rh: tL 

rpytFBDr 
]CTD) (FBT 

(OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI); 

h 6 
tolC 

Your attachment is what we want to use as an enclosure on the EC on NSL issuance by CAU. We 
also replaced the old version on our share drive with your new one and advised everyone in CAU of 
the change. 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

LOGC) (FBI) 
Frlrfav. May 19. 

Subject: 

SECfegj" 
RECORD 315 

Tm~ 
FW: EC 

JTD) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI), ;OGC) 

fc>6 
b7C 

I was forwarded the email exchange before you and our office re an EC on NSL issuance by CAU. 
I am going to review that EC, but wanted to make sure you had the correct attachments. The 
form NSL was okay; however, the form toll billing attachment was an earlier version that I had 
sent you. Per the enclosed email exchange, I had modified the attachment and you said it was 
okay. So please use the modified attachment. I am resending it in this email. Thanks.| | b7 C 

b 6 

« File: tollblllingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd » 

-----Original Message— 
From: | |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. May 11. 2006 2:49 PM 
To: | _ INNRU FBTV. 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: 

SETSRgf 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (CON)P 
(CTD) (CON) 
RE: Toll Billing Records 

JCTD) (FBIJ 
OGA); 
(CTD) (CON); 

1 

Looks good. I'll make sure everyone in CAU uses the updated attachment, b 6 
Regards?. j ^ Q 

Original Messjjflfi; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

sju 

Thursday. May 11. 7006 12:45 ÇU 
KCTD) (FBI) 

(CON)J 
(CTD) [TOR] 
FW: Toll Billing Records 

](OGC) (FBI) 

Ï 

b 6 
b7C 

](CTD)TFB!) 
ZkomincA)! 

CTD) (CON)|_ 
CTD) 

NSL VIO-23117 



SEgi^ET 
RECORD 315 

Jo 5 

b6 
b7C 

have revised the attachment just slightlyf 

So take a look and make sure this is okay. Thanks. 

« File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >> 
Original Message-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I I locriaw Mau II ) 

RE: Toll Billing Records 

(CTD) (FBI) 
•nnftioi PM 

|OGC) (FBI) 

E I 
RECORD 315 

b 6 
b7C 

Thanki 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, May 02, 2006T58 PM 

L Z l l C T D ) (FBI) r 
l/Y~rm /rv?A\l 

Subject: 
(CTD) (FBI); 
RE: Toll Billing Records 

(CTD) (CON) 
liCTD) fCON):[ 

CTD)(CON) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b 2 
b7E 
b7C 
b 6 

I don't think I responded to this. Here is the standard form NSL for toll billing records. So 
this NSL and the attachment, which you have set forth below, should be the procedure! I 

~lThanks.| | 1 1 

« File: tollbillingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd » 

Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: I 
Cc: ]r 

JCTD) (FBI) 
Monday. Anril 74. 7006 11^9 AM 

(OGOIEEIL 

CTD) (FBI) 
ÎCTT5) (OGA)[ 

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
CTD) (CON) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

Attached is an updated version 

File: telcom.nsl.verbiage.wpd 

Could 1 .get a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model' 

NSL VIO-23118 



Original Message 
From: I liOGD (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, April 21. 2006 7:42 AM 
To: 1 ^ = = = ; ]CTD) (FBI) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

ICMZQGA) 
CTD) (CON); 

I (CTD) (FBI); 
RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment 

CTD) (CON) 

' b6 
b7C 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC4-"D" 4/21/06 Email/ volurr 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ETD) (FBI) 
Friday, April 2j~2Ü06 7:39 AM 

[CTD) (CON)| 

I on billing Kecoras Attachment 
J T D ) (FBI) 
Titta 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l o m i Û G A ) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

« File: telcom nsl.verbiaqe.wpd » 

(w): 202-324 
(c) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI CldbbifiidUuii Guide G-3. UdUid 1/97. Fumiun 
Counterintelligence) Investigations 
DCCLAOOinCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

c NSL VIO-23119 



(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. November 08. 2006 12:43 PM 

I , I (FBI) 
RE 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 

b 5 

(FBI) 
-—Original Messaoe-

From: | 
Sent: _woHnPcHa» Mnwsmhor n»/>nnfi 12:38 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

I , , f n m CFRTV CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
IQGO fFBi v. I I m m ÌFBI) 

"OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC.) rFBIl 

Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

_ DGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI] 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 

Of-jninal Moccano-
From: }0GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: : 
Subject: 

LJOGC) (FBI) 
]OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); 

ICFBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b4 
b7D 
b5 

NSL VIO-23121 



Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL VIO-23122 



(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I hiirsdav Spntpmhpr VOI) 

RE: 2709 NSL to 

OGC) (FBI) 
ÌA22 PM 

_L£BH 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b7C 
Thanks. 

Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
Thursday. September 28 2006 4:15 PM 

1 rfTRTÏ 
kt : ¿ /m NbL to 

](OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

We are meeting with counsel tomorrow re several issues. We plan to raise the NSL response issue. While 
we have several questions re the current concerns - what specific NSL questions or issues do you want us to raise? 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

-Original Message-
From: [_ 
Sent: p Thursday qpniPmhpr̂ R 7QQ6 4:04 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 2709 NSL to 

_ _ [ F B I ) 
ihpr ?R 20%. 

m (FBI); _ 
h m f F B i ^ r 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

p P B i ) ; 
(OGOiEßül (OGC) (FBI) 

I) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

land I have been in communication about this, and both agree that since it is Bureau policy not to pay for 
We will let you know if this becomes a b 6 

bigger issue, as this was an unusually large request tor lnlormation. 
Thanks 

b7C 
b5 

Original M e s s ^ 
From: 
Senp 

, IvwwrpA 

FBI) 

Subject: 

Thi irqrlav Çppipmhpr 28, 2006 11:17 AM 
OGC1 (FBIVl 

I (FBI~ 
RE: 2709 NSL' k 

~innr\ /con 

(FBI);[ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-23123 

b 6 

b7C 
](FBI) b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 



Thanks 
against our policy 
between FBI 

Wfi are in anrppment I lis in nn rush tn nay 

•elations, we will revisit this decision at a later time. 

for this request, especially since it is 
If this decision raises significant issues 

We will proceed forward and let you know if it raises any large issues. 

Thanks for your input. 

-Original Messaae 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Thi ircHaw ^pntpmhpr 7H,"7rtn6 11:03 AM 

Î 3 
I I f FBI) 

RE: 570$ N$L to 

(FBI) J. 
)(FBI)|_ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ZjOGC) 
JFBI); [ 

ÍESL 
FBI); 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 
b 5 

b 6 
b b 5 
b b 2 
b b 7 D 
b 4 
b7D 

« File: NSLreimbursementfinalwithattachment.wpd 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
Wpdnpsriav. September 27 7006 5:27 PM 

iQGQ (FBn f -
iroGQíFBnl 

RE: 2709 NSL to 
FBI); 

1 rnnr\ /con 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

I will attempt tn answer the questions from andl linone email. First \ 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

Is OGC ok with this plan? 

Thanks 

NSL VIO-23124 



Original Message 
From: | |[OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wpdnpsdav. Spntemher 77. 2006 8 : 1 7 m . 
To: I . | COGP ̂ FRTVT 
Cc: rOGOfFBDl 
Subject: RE: 2709 NSL tc 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JFBÎT 
J (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
h 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

Thanks 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Ti ipcrtav cjpnl-pmhpr 7ft 

|ÖGC)(FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2006 6:03 PM 

FBI) 

Subject: 
(FBI) 
RE: 2709 NSL to 

(OGC) (FBI 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b 7 D 
b 6 
b7C 
b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
.b7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 
3D 4 
b7D 

My point of contact! 
specifically handles NSLs. 

has put me in touch with another lawyer at| |who 

Her name is and her direct number is 
expecting a call from me, but we have not yet spoken 

>BI) 
Original Messaqe-

From: | 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2006 5:51 PM 
To: I rOGG (FBI)F" 
Cc: 
Subject: 

"EGQŒEIL 
RE: i m NSL to 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

At this point, she is 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b 2 
b7E 

I would be more than happy to drop a call intol "knd let them know that this is 
coming. From this call, I should be able to judge whether it will cause a large burden on 
them or not. Do you have a good contact I could call? 

b 6 
I I b7C 

•Original Message— 
. NSL VIO-23125 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
-I-, i q ^» . c^t-or^hor 2006 5:48 PM 

2/m NSL to 

(FBI) 
I F B I l i 10GC)(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

Attar.hpH i.g thp Hnrnmßnt I mpntinnpri nvpr thg nhnnp f 

Thanks. 

http: b 2 

File: Reimbursement_under_2709.wpd » 

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

NSL VIO-23126 



(OGC) (INT) b 6 
" b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. April 19. 2006 12:28 PM 

fFBI) 
RE: NSL lüBs-

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I understand the issue. Let me think about how to deal with it. 
b5 

How orten does this happen? 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NSL lOBs 

(FBI) 
Wednesday. April 13. 2006T2TTB PM 

J>GC) (FBI) 
JOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

b 5 

-—Original Message-
From: \ 
Sent: Ar^-i i 1 0 o n n f i p m 

To: 

OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: NSL IOBs 

T J(FBI) 
ln r :n fFRn 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

•Original Message-
1 NSL VIO-23127 



From: 
Sent: 
T o : [ — 
Cc: I 
Subject: 

TFBI) 
Wednesday, April 19, 2006 11:55 AM 

{OGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 
IÖGC) (FBII 

RE: NSL IOBs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

.b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

b 5 

—Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, April 19, 2006 11:38 AM 
FBI Al I CDC!?; 

FW: NSL IOBs 
1for;n ÌFBO 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, April 17, 2006 2:38 PM 
THOMAS, HII IF F. (OGC) FFBILL 
NSL IOBs-

loGCi rFBnf OGC)(FBI) b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

2 NSL VIO-23128 



(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. April 19. 2UUfc> T2:12 PM 

RE: NSL lOBs-

I (FBI) 
IOGC1 (FBI) 

b7C 
to 2 
tol E 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Original Mwanp. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

b 6 

b7C 
[FBI) 

Wednesday. Anni 19. 7008 11 AM 

kb: NbL lUBi 

JOGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 
[OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 5 

-Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, ¡¿006 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
Cc: 
Subject:' 

(OGC) (FBI) 
11:38 AM 

l-W: NbL lUUs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNULASSIhlfcU 
NON-RECORD 

DGO (FBI1 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

! NSL VIO-23129 



b 5 
h 6 

b7C 
Original Message-

From: [_ 
PM_ 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)] 
Subject: NSL IOBs 

JOGC) (FBI) 

loGQ (FBlj ~|oGC)(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-23130 



Message Page 1 of 1 

}0GC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2005 9:23 AM 

To: ;FBI) 

Subject: FW Type of service" proposal 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
h 7 r 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Any arguments you can help me make would be appreciated. 

thanks.| | 

From:|_ 
-Original Messaqe-

Sgnfr; Mrwtav 1nnP?7 
To 
Subject 

(FBI); 
"Type of service1' proposal" 

2:17 
(OGC) (FBI) 

m 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

6/21/2007 

NSL VIO-23131 



Message Page 1 of 4 

t>5 
h 6 
blC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 

NSL VIO-23132 



(OGC) (INT) 

O.I I l F Ö H l l f l O l CÖIT I I I I ID 
Œ K H I I i W e t à S S i F H B 
5ATE 07-17-2007 E¥ 65173 ] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MnnHaw Maw OR 9OOfi 3:10 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

TW: 
InfinrFRi) 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 5 

OGC) (FBI) 
luesday, April 11, 2ÜÜ6 9:42 AM 

l e a n CFRJÌ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

I don't think you meant to send this to me. 

](OGC) (FBI) 
—Original Message--

From: I 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2006 9:41 AM 
To: I I JOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Here is esponse. 

—Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2006 7:25 AM 
To: J 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 

ÏÏE 
]OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 5 

Ï NSL VIO-23133 



b 5 

.b7C 
—Original Message 

From: | [FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. April 11. 2006 7:02 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

TOCÈHFBI\ 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

IUI yuui Luiibiueiduun. 
I nanK you 

b 5 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

*This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged Communications* 

SS/[ 
Associate Division Counsel 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7D 

I'm not sure if| tut you in the loop on this one, but you probably should be in the loop since you 
nanaie tne NSL issues with the field. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-23134 



OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

er 08, 2005 7:47 A M 
OGC)(FBI) 

FW: NSL Hypothetical b7C 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

—Original Mess 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OCA) (FBI) 
j)f)Qg 3 ; 29 pM 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 
OGC) (FBI) DGC)(FBI) b 6 

b7C 
UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

:ransactional record 
attachmen... 

Special C o u n s e l 
Off ice of Congress iona l Affa irs 

Original Meccano 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

b 2 

h 6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday Dprpmher 07. 2005 1:09 PM 

[OCA) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

J[OGC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALÉRIE E. (OGC) 

Original Mpgsanp-
From: (OCA) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-23135 



Sent: JiZednesdau-Deœmber 07, 7005 1 1 A M b 6 
To: J hra-VFBI):! tOGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ^ q q 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b5 

Thanks, 

« File: Attachment ll.wpd » « File: transaction record attachment web.wpd » 

Special Counsel 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

—Original Message-
From: [ 
Ser|t 
To: 
Cc: 

b 2 

b6 
b7C 

(OGCXFBI) 
Wednesday December 07, 2005 11:27 AM 

](OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

• • b6 
OCA) (FBI) b 7 C 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

^ « File: Attachment ll.wpd » 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Cpunsel FBI 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

.b7C 
b 2 

NSL VIO-23136 



Original Messafla 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

líOGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 07, 2005 l ^ E M . 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Kt: ivisL Hypuineio 
DGC) (FBI; { OCA) (FBI) 

35CKFBI); THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D -Original Message-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. December 07. 2005 10:58 

J (OGC) (FBI)j 
JOGC) (FBI)| 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TOCA) (FBI) 
J>GC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

Original Messia 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, December u/, 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. fOGO (FBI) 

OGC) (FB: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2005 10-47 AM 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

Ita 

BÜ 
|OCA) (FBI) 

[ücqt FBI); THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T h e wehsitp needs tn hp n n d a t e d f b 5 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
I.I--I 1-, u~-"7, 2005 10:' 

DCA) (FBI)j 
tlDGC) (FBI) 

TTBT] 
RE: NSL Hypothetical 

AM 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

OGC)(FBI); THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](OCA) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 07. 2005 10:34 AM 

H_](OGC) (FJ 
(OGC) (FBI1 

LERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
[OGC)(FBI); THOMAS, JUUE F. 

b 6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-23137 



Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

« File: transactional record.wpd » 

Special Counsel 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

—Original Messana 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 
](OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:32 AM 
fAPRONT VAI FRTF F. m m (FBI) 

J [OGC) (FBI); 
(OCA) 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

OGC)(FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

•Original Message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:28 AM 
To: I KOGC) (FBI)J tOCA) (FBI); b 6 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) h 7 
Cc: | pGC) (FBI); |OGC)(FBI) u 1 

Subject: kb: NSL Hypothetical— 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 4 

b 7 D 

-Original Messaoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 07, 2005 i n 7 n A M 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
THOMAS. Il II TF F. (OGQ (FBI) 

I |(OGC) (FBI] 
RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OCA) (FBI); 

OGC)(FBI) 
b 6 

b7C 

4 NSL VIO-23138 



b 5 
b 4 
b 6 
b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. December 07. 2005 10:1.1 am 

I I (OCA) (FBI); 
MAN rFBiv THOMAS. JUI TF F. (OGi'; (I-BIJ 

](OGC) (FBI) 
KE: iMbL nypuuieiiLdi 

b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Messaoû 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Wednesday. Decemher 07. 
OCA) (FBI) 

ll\nrWlUh- IU7TO7T-

QZ^2005 10:07 / 
pGC) (FBI); 

JÜETE F. (OGC) ( 

iMbL nypuLiitiiiLdi 
(OGC) (FBI) 

AM b 6 
; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. £ ) 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
h 2 
.b7E 

NGL VIO 23139 



b 5 

Please call if you want to discuss. Thanks, 

Special Counsel 
Office,of Congressional Affairs 

b 2 

b 6 

« File; NSL.Specter.ll.23.05.pdf » ' b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6 NSL VIO-23140 



Message Page 1 of 1 

}0GC) (INT) 

From: [OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2005 1:50 PM 

To: |0GC)(FBI) 

b 6 

.b7C 

Subject: FW: NSL attachments 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b 6 

b7C 

1 inninal Mpccanp-

From DGC)(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 6:50 PM 
To:| (OGO (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL attachments 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Offirp nf Rsnnral Counsel FBI 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

Drininal Mpqqanp-
From 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 8:02 AM 

JOGC)(FBI)' To: 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: NSL attachments 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-23141 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 4 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 

NSL VIO-23142 



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

NSL VIO-23143 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1(OGC) (INT) #1082883. 

] 0 G C ) 
Thursday. Mav 17 2007 12:07 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
b 6 
b 7 C 

•RE!" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: [ 
Subject: RE: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

(OGC)(FBI) 
Thursday. Marrh OR 7007 57 PM 

|(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

I am awaiting a call back from 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

Original Messaqe-

and I will confirm etc. 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

b 4 
b 7 D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

tOGC) (FBI) Th..,-rH„„ M̂ rrh HB 20Q~;Q1 PM 

h 6 
b 7 C 

0GC)(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED b5 
b 4 

UNCLASSIFIED b 7 D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

1 NSL VIO-23144 




